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Maléise, Gordon

L e I

From: Mielke, Jon

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 10:01 AM
To: ) Malaise, Gordon

Subject: amendment for AB 742

Hi Gordon,

We would like an amendment drafted for AB 742 which would have the funds allocated in that bill go into existing
internship programs in the UW System rather than going to DWD.

Thank you,

Jon Mielke
Office of Sen. Dave Hansen
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 742
e

S
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: delete that line and substitute(“transfer moneys to the Board
of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System for the purpose of increasing the
number of opportunities available to students to gain work experience in their fields
through internships or cooperative work experiences and making an
appropriation.”.

2. Page é/, line 1: delete “and, (1g), and (1r) and” and substitute “and (1g) and,”.

3. Page 2, line 2: after “106.273” insert “, and for the transfer of $200,000 in

fiscal year 2016-17 to the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (k) for the purposes

/
specified in 8. 36.25 (52) (am)”.

/
4. Page 2, line 3: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
7
4
on page 3, line lg\and substitute:
‘ >4
“SECTION 1h. 36.25 (52) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
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A 36.25 (52) (am) From the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (k), the board shall

allocate $200,000 in fiscal year 2016-17 for programs that have as their objective
increasing the number of opportunities available to students to gain work experience
in their fields through internships or cooperative work experiences.

SECTION 1j.X36.25 (52) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.25 (52) (b) The board may award grants under par. (a) gigln_) for the

creation or expansion of programs, courses, or services for a period of up to 3 years.”.

History: 1973 c. 333 ss. 68, 201f(2); 1973 c. 335; 1975 c. 39, 339, 408 Supp.; 1975 c. 430 5. 80; 1977 c. 26, 29; 1977 ¢, 418 ss. 271 to 273, 924 (18) (e), (50); 1977 c. 422;
1977 c. 447 5. 206; 1979 c. 34; 1979 c. 90 5. 23; 1979 c. 177; 1981 ¢. 20, 93, 237, 314, 346; 1983 a, 27, 387, 524; 1983 a. 538 5, 271; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1985 a. 332
8. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27, 186, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 56, 249, 299, 325, 335, 353, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 27, 399, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1767 to 1775k, 9116 (5),
9126 (19), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 54, 101, 216, 225, 227, 378, 404, 417; 1997 a. 27 ss. 1163 to 1168k, 9456 (3m); 1997 a, 164, 178; 1997 a. 237 ss. 82v, 722s; 1997 a. 283; 1999 a.
9; 2001 a. 16, 103, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 933 to 935, 2811; 2003 a. 48 ss. 10, 11; 2003 a. 61; 2003 a. 206 s. 23; 2005 a, 25 ss. 696, 697, 2493; 2005 a. 404; 2007 a. 20 ss. 732t, 732x,
9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 208; 2009 a. 28, 180, 185, 265, 271; 2011 a. 10; 2011 a. 32; 2011 a. 260 s. 80; 2013 a. 20; 2015 a. 55.
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